e,

February 13, 1983

Mr. BGary Ruskell

Chatfield City Clerk

21 Southesst Zad Sireet

Chattlsld, Minnssote BHGZE

Docket Musber A-4093 Ordinance MNumber 256
City of Chatfield

Dear Mr. Ruskell:

The HMinnesota Huniclipal Beoard has now processed and approved the above
ordinance in sccordence with Minnesote Statutes, Chapter 414, snd the Rules of

© Procedure.

Ageording to law, +this snnexation ordinance must be flled with the
Township Clerk, County Auditor, Secretary of Stete, and the Municipal Board.
(3ince +the ordinance has already been §flled with the Munlcipal Board, no
additional coples are required.) We also recommend that vyou flie tThe
ordinance with the County Regorder,

The annexation Is final upon the dete the ordinance s approved by the
Board, which s Tthe Jdate of this letter.

Bincerely,
MUMICIPAL BOARD
Patricia O. Lundy
Assistent Dilrector

PDL g

©ges Fillmore County Auditor

Chatfield Township Clerk
Haroid and Betty Johnson
Secretary of State





